
1

Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 9:08 AM
To: 'Byers, Harris'
Subject: RE: PCBs in Soil at Mirro

Hi Harris, 
 
Thanks for the update! You can cc Peter R. when you email the PDF version of the report.  
 
Thanks, 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 662‐5178 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Byers, Harris [mailto:Harris.Byers@stantec.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 2:05 AM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R ‐ DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: PCBs in Soil at Mirro 

 
Tauren: 
 
Good morning; the City sent over comments on this report and I’m in the process of finishing and will get a copy to you 
this week!!  Apologies again for the delay.  
 
Would you like for me to cc Peter R. directly when I email you/Jon/City the PDF version of the report – or would you prefer 
to forward that message to Peter yourself?  Your hard copy will come by mail in the next day or so.  
 
Immediately after this Phase II ESA will be the construction documentation letter report. 
 
Sincerely, 
Harris 
 

From: Byers, Harris  
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 5:49 PM 
To: 'Beggs, Tauren R ‐ DNR' <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: PCBs in Soil at Mirro 

 
Tauren: 
 
It’s been a while since we last communicated, so I wanted to send you a quick email update to let you know 
the City is reviewing the Phase II ESA for PCBs in Soil at Mirro.  I expect comments this week, so we should be 
able to get the report finalized and to you early next week.  
 
Hope all is well! 
 
Sincerely, 
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Harris Byers 
Brownfields Project Manager 
Stantec 
12075 Corporate Parkway Suite 200, Mequon WI 53092-2649 
Phone: (262) 643-9174 
Fax: (262) 241-4901 
Harris.Byers@stantec.com 
  
 

  

  

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with 
Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. 
  

 Please consider the environment before printing this email.  
 
 


